
April 28, 2016 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS FOR 
CITY OF WINCHESTER 

ITB #201451 Bulk Chemicals 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding documents 
for ITB #201451 dated Apria 6, 2016.  Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the space 
provided on the Bid Form and return a signed copy with your bid. 
 
This Addendum consists of 2 pages.  The following information shall modify and clarify the Contract 
Documents: 
 

1. Attachment #1 – Questions and answers. Attachment 1, Questions and Answers, and any 
updates, shall be part of the contract and hereby incorporated within. 

 
This Addendum must be signed and returned to the Finance Department – Purchasing Division, 1st Floor 
Rouss City Hall, 15 North Cameron Street, Winchester, VA 22601 by 2:00 p.m. local time on May 10, 
2016 with your BID. 
 
Receipt of Addendum #1 to Invitation to Bid #201451 is acknowledged by my signature below: 
 
Company Name:  _____________________________________________________ 
 
Authorized Representative: _____________________________________________ 
 
Address:  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone:  ____________________________ FAX: _____________________ 
 
 
 
  



 
 
 

Attachment #1 
Updated 5/4/2016 

 
BULK CHEMICALS 

ITB # 201451 
 

Questions & Answers 
 

Q1. With regards to Item #11 Corrosion Inhibitor:  Can you please tell me who your current 
supplier is?  The name of the product you are currently using? And the price you are 
paying? 

A1. The City’s current supplier for Corrosion Inhibitor is Shannon Chemical. 
The product is SLI HP.  Price is $11.27/gallon. 
 

Q2. I just want to clarify the bid for fluorosilicic acid is for an estimated annual usage of 9000 
tons, correct? 

A2. The City uses approximately 9,000 GALLONS (not tons) of fluorosilicic acid a year. 
 
Q3. Can you please tell me if the Percy D Miller WTP is flexible with the 3 day “Order to 

delivery lead time” requirement?  Could they work with a 5 - 7 day lead time? 
A3. The City has not had any issues with or current suppliers meeting this requirement. The 

delivery lead time of three (3) days stands. 
 
Q4. a) Potassium Permanganate is requesting 100 lb drums.  Can you accept 25 Kg (55 lb drums)? 
 

b) Corrosion Inhibitor.  Are you looking for orthophosphate or a blend of ortho and   
polyphosphate? 

A4. a) We require 55lb pails. This requirement is addressed in Addendum #1 via a revised bid form. 
 b) The City uses a Blended Phosphate, Aqua Mag 9200 and Shannon Chemical SLI-HP 

are      equivalent products. 
  
 


